



Translator & Interpreter

SKILLS

Language

Indonesian English Korean French



Industry Knowledge

Translation Interpretation Public Relation

CONTACT

- 🖀 Bandung, West Java, Indonesia
- **□** +62 878-8071-3168
- ≥ gitapdryastuti@gmail.com
- in linkedin.com/in/gitaputridryastuti
- f Gita Putri Dryastuti
- S gheeputri

PROFILE

Over 4 years of experiences in translation and localization industry, specializing in interpretation and translation.

I currently work as a freelance translator, specializing in general translation, script translation, literary translation, commercial translation, legal translation, technical translation, and website and app localization.

I consider myself as a hard worker and a fast learner. I adapt well in new environment and enjoy various new challenges to develop my abilities and skills.

I also indulge myself in a few organizations to broaden my connection and knowledge about language interpretation and translation.

EXPERIENCE

2018 - Present	Upwork Translator, Bandung, Indonesia Indonesian, English, Korean translator. My responsibility includes translating and proofreading different types of document, video, article, website and app in various subjects.
2018 - Present	Dotsub Translator, Bandung, Indonesia English to Indonesian and vice versa translation. My responsibility includes translating, subtitling and proofreading.
2017 - Present	Portalkata Translator, Bandung, Indonesia English to Indonesian and vice versa translator. My responsibility includes translating articles, e-commerce, documents, paper works, forms, etc.
2016 - 2016	IB Beauty Clinic Interpreter, Bandung, Indonesia Korean interpreter of beauty consultant, Mr. Kyungsoo Kim. My responsibility included interpreting during consultation, translating documents, making monthly reports and handling overall communication with patients and staffs.
2015 - 2015	Fashion Crowd Challenge 2015 Interpreter, Jakarta, Indonesia Official Korean interpreter for Fashion Crowd Challenge 2015 press conference in Jakarta. My responsibility included interpreting before, during and after the press conference and handling overall communication with the staffs.

2014 - 2014	Arnes Shuttle Interpreter, Bandung, Indonesia Personal Korean interpreter of Mr. Hyojoon Cho, CEO of the company. My responsibility included interpreting during formal and informal meetings and handling overall communication with the employees.
EDUCATION	
 2019 - Present 	Indonesia Open University University, Bandung, Indonesia Bachelor of Arts - English Language and Literature
• 2011	Padjadjaran University University, Bandung, Indonesia Bachelor of Arts - French Language and Literature
• 2007 - 201 1	Darunnajah International Boarding School High School, Jakarta, Indonesia Natural Sciences

CERTIFICATION

- ✓ Diplôme D'Études En Langue Française (DELF) A1
- ✓ Diplôme D'Études En Langue Française (DELF) B2

CONTACT

- 🖀 Bandung, West Java, Indonesia
- **□** +62 878-8071-3168
- ≥ gitapdryastuti@gmail.com
- in linkedin.com/in/gitaputridryastuti
- **f** Gita Putri Dryastuti
- S gheeputri